

Section 2. Dues:
Each member of the organization must pay the \$10.00 annual membership fee before he is eligible to receive any of the information from the district or have children participate in any district events.

Article IV Officers, Elections, and Duties
--

Section 1. Officers:
The officers of this organization shall be a President, President-Elect, Middle School Auditions Chairperson, Assistant Middle School Auditions Chairperson, Middle School Site Chairperson, 9/10 High School Auditions and Clinic Chairperson, High School Auditions and Clinic Chairperson, 11/12 Honors Band Auditions Chairperson, Middle School Honors Band Auditions Chairperson, Middle School Contest Chairperson, High School Contest Chairperson, Solo and Ensemble Chairperson, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 2. Elections:

1. One officer shall be elected every two years at the Clinic meeting. This officer will fill the position of President-Elect for two years and follow into the President position for two years.
2. The newly elected officer shall formally take charge of their office at the end of the meeting at which he or she was nominated and elected.
3. Should an officer position become vacant, it shall be filled at the next meeting of the membership and in accordance with their wishes.

Section 3. Duties:
The elected officers are charged with the efficient operation of the affairs of this organization as directed by the membership.

Article V Meetings

Section 1. Regular Meetings:
There are three regular meetings during the school year. The meetings take place in the fall, Clinic weekend, and in the spring.

Section 2. Called Meetings:
The President shall have the authority and the right to call a special meeting of the membership when he deems it necessary.

Section 3. Meeting Place and Time:
The fall and spring meetings will take place on the East Carolina University campus or another available location to be announced in advance. The Clinic meeting will take place during the clinic weekend.

Section 4. Quorum:
A quorum shall consist of at least ten members present at a meeting.

Article VI Operation of the Organization
--

Section 1. Operation:
This organization shall operate in accordance with policies developed by the membership according to this Constitution.

Section 2. A Policy:
A policy shall be considered any mandate of the membership. It shall be considered in effect immediately on the approval by a majority of the members present unless an effective date is otherwise stipulated.

Section 3. A Policy Change:
A policy may be changed by the membership at any scheduled meeting provided: (1) the change is approved by a majority of the members present, (2) the members were notified previous to the meeting.

Article VII Parliamentary Authority

Robert's Rules of Order, Revised shall be the parliamentary authority for this organization of all questions not covered by the Constitution of the Policies this organization may adopt.

Article VII Amendments

Section 1. Amending Process:
This Constitution may be amended provided the membership is duly and properly notified and informed of the proposed amendment prior to the meeting at which the proposed amendment is to be voted on.

Section 2. The Constitution is Amended:
The Constitution shall be considered amended provided the proposed amendment is approved by a 2/3rds majority of the members present.